Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: H.T. Sanchez, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools Interim

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT/TCC
SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR iTCCS TO ESC 18

DATE: May 17, 2013

Texas Computer Cooperative Service Agreement/Interlocal Agreement to ESC 18

ECISD currently utilizes the iTCCS software system for both student and business
applications. This system provides access to over 8,000 users, including central office
and campus staff, all employees using Employee Access, teachers using the
txGradebook and parents accessing txConnect for their students’ grades, attendance
and discipline.

The attached interlocal agreement ensures continued service of this software for the
2013-14 school year.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement /TCC
Service Agreement to ESC 18 as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

H.T. Sanchez, Ed.D. Damon Jackson
Superintendent of Schools Interim Chief Technology Officer
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